From: Suhaila Sikand

To: Kuhlmann, Dylan

Cc: Wessling, Cheryl; Tu, John; Han, James; Dave Javid; Downtown West Project
Subject: Re: Google City Web Page

Date: Friday, October 9, 2020 12:26:08 PM

Thank you!

On Fri, Oct 9, 2020 at 12:21 PM Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:
Hey there Suhaila,
I've updated the page.

Best,

Dylan Kuhlmann, Web & Social Media

Department of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement
408.535.6836 | www.sanjoseca.gov/permitcenter

Facebook Twitter Instagram | Newsletter Sign-Up

From: Suhaila Sikand <suhaila@plantoplace.com>

Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 12:18 PM

To: Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Han,
James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Dave Javid <dave@plantoplace.com>; Downtown West

Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: Re: Google City Web Page

[External Email]

Hi All,

Apologiesfor not being responsive earlier. The link to the feedback form is currently the
backend link: https://discg .squarespace.com/fall2020-googl e/#Share-V oice

It should be: https://diridong.or g/fall2020-google/#Shar e-Voice

On Fri, Oct 9, 2020 at 9:52 AM Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>
wrote:

Hey there all,

I've just finished updating the page. It's functional now. Let me know if there are any other

edits needed.

Best,

Dylan Kuhlmann, Web & Social Media

Department of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement
408.535.6836 | www.sanjoseca.gov/permitcenter
Facebook Twitter Instagram | Newsletter Sign-Up
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From: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 9:51 AM

To: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Dave Javid
<dave@plantoplace.com>

Cc: Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>; Suhaila Sikand
<suhaila@plantoplace.com>; Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: RE: Google City Web Page

I’ve looped in Dylan to work on this ...

From: Tu, John
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 9:50 AM

To: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James
<James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Dave Javid <dave@pl antoplace.com>
Cc: Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>; Suhaila Sikand

<suhaila@plantoplace.com>; Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: Re: Google City Web Page

Cheryl,

Thelink the feedback form is not working, maybe there is an issue with the City now
allowing links that jump. | would condense the previous submittal section and we can jus
create an previous submittal document section at the bottom?

Best,

Tong (John) Tu

Planner IV (Supervising Planner) | Planning Division | PBCE

City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Email: john.tu@sanjoseca.gov | Phone: (408)-535-6818

For More Information Please Visit: http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning
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From: Wesdling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wesdling@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 4:24 PM

To: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Dave

Javid <dave@plantoplace.com>
Cc: Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>; Suhaila Sikand

<suhaila@plantoplace.com>; Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: RE: Google City Web Page

Done. Link to feedback form is updated, using what James just sent.

Also, isthere areason to keep theinitial Oct. 2019 plan set on the webpage? I'm
concerned people will click it accidentally. If no helpful reason to keep it, | would say
let’s move it off the page. Or ... tuck it into aless obvious place?

Cheryl

From: Tu, John
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 3:30 PM

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

« Watch City Staff's video as we provide an overview of the history
and review process;
« Watch Google's video as they present the details of the project
o Pleaser review the latest project submittal below;
« and then please complete the Feedback Form
at www.diridonsj.org/fall2020-google.

Cheryl if you an update the text please

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

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 3:26 PM

To: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Dave Javid <dav |antoplace.com>
Cc: Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>; Suhaila Sikand
<suhaila@plantoplace.com>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West

Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: RE: Google City Web Page

Changes are done at www.sanjoseca.gov/GoogleProject. Does this work? I’ m happy to
refine as needed.

From: Wessling, Cheryl

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 2:50 PM

To: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Dave Javid <dav lantoplace.com>
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

Hi James, sorry, | don’t understand what you want me to change at
Www.sanj oseca.gov/GoogleProject.

From: Han, James

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 2:16 PM

To: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanj oseca.gov>; Dave Javid
<dave@plantoplace.com>

Cc: Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>; Suhaila Sikand
<suhaila@plantoplace.com>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West
Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>
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Subject: Google City Web Page

Hi Cheryl and Dave,

We want to make sure al the links we reference on the public notice that would be on our
webpage is easy to find on the google city webpage. For the changes in the project
webpage, please see attached document called “website update”.

Dave, can we create alink that sends them to the bottom of the page where the formis, so
they don’t have to scroll down to it? Please see the word document Diridon WebPage for a
visual.

If you have any questions or comments please let me know.

Thank you,

James Han

Planner | Planning Division | PBCE

City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Email: James.han@sanjoseca.gov | Phone: (408)-535-7843

For More Information Please Visit: http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

San José City Hall is closed in response to COVID-19.
| am working remotely in accord with governor's and City's direction.

| will monitor email during thistime.

SUHAILA SIKAND

Engagement Specialist

We moved to a new office, please note the updated address below.
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

SUHAILA SIKAND

Engagement Specialist

We moved to a new office, please note the updated address below.
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